
 

 

 

 

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM               Police Department 
 

 

 
 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Regular Meeting Date: 03/03/2026 
   

To:   City Council 

From:  Chief Dalton 

Date:   02/2/2026 

 
 

 SUBJECT: Sanibel Police Department Speed Management and Enforcement Priorities for 
2025 and initiation of “Slow Down Sanibel” campaign. 

 
BACKGROUND: In 2025, S.P.D. deployed radar units in 15 different locations throughout the 
island in order to develop data on the issue of speeders.  I will discuss our findings in front of 
City Council on 03/03/26.  We will start a second round of deploying radar to the same target 
areas to determine if we have changed driving behavior. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Police Command staff recommend we continue our actions in the 
field regarding speed enforcement. We also recommend starting an educational campaign 
titled “Slow Down Sanibel”.  This educational portion of our efforts will be spearheaded by City 
of Sanibel P.I.O. Eric Jackson 


